Mr Julian Graham
Graham Welding

Unit 9, Summit Centre
Summit Road

Potters Bar
Hertfordshire

EN6 3QW

05/02/14

63 Fognal, London, NW3, planning Condition 10.

Dear Julian

We confirm that Arc Design and Engineering Ltd are appointed to design and detail steel work connections

as specified by the principle engineer. We are also to appointed to design , detail and monitor the
temporary works. We will attend site regularly and as required to ensure compliance with the design.

Yours sincerely

l Al

Richard Cordingley BEng (Hons)
For and on behalf of
Arc Design and Engineering Ltd



